
1

Andy Scheck

From: Wendy Scheck <wendy@lamorindaweekly.com>
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 5:52 PM
To: andy@lamorindaweekly.com
Subject: Truitt and White

She wants us to add  Linda Catlyn - catlyn design  in the list of featured people I think 
 
 
From: Christine Thatcher [mailto:cthatcher@truittandwhite.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 3:31 PM 
To: <wendy@lamorindaweekly.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Last Chance! Free consults, April 26 & May 3rd Lamorinda Architects Cafe Returns! 

Wendy-

here is what we want.

Thank you 

Truitt and White & Marvin Windows and Doors proudly presents

Lamorinda Architects Cafe 2014
 

 Saturday July 12th and Saturday July 26th 

Prominent local architects and designers will provide personalized 
consultations to discuss your design and renovation plans in a casual 
atmosphere, providing you with valuable information for your future 
home renovation plan. 

Reserve your free one our consultation with one (or more) design 
professional

• Architect
• Interior Designer 
• Landscape Architect 
• Marvin Window and Door Specialist 

Featuring:

Stephan Elbert - Elbert Accosicates 

William and Melissa Thorn - Thorn Architects
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Leslie Kalish - LMK Interiors

Ken Hansen - 
Landscape Architect

Bob Cleaver - Cleaver Design

 Schedule your free consultation for Lamorinda Architect Cafe  2014 
at

 www.architectscafeevents.com
  

Please indicate your preferred date(s), times(s) & design professional(s):
Satureday, July 12:  8am, 9:15am or 10:30am
Satureday, July 26:  8am, 9:15am or 10:30am

join us at the Community Hall, Lafayette Library and Learning Center 
3491 Mt. Diablo Blvd., Lafayette, CA

   

--

Christine Thatcher

Outside Sales

cell (925) 260-9999 | Main (510) 841-0511 | Fax (925) 288-0611 

1831 Second Street, Berkeley Ca 94710 

cthatcher@truittandwhite.com

Truitt and White & Marvin Windows and Doors proudly presents

Lamorinda Architects Cafe 2014
Saturday July 12th and Saturday July 26th

Prominent local architects and designers will provide personalized consulta-
tions to discuss your design and renovation plans in a casual atmosphere, pro-
viding you with valuable information for your future home renovation plan.
Reserve your free one our consultation with one (or more) design professional

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

Ken Hansen - Landscape Architect
Bob Cleaver - Cleaver Design
Linda Catlyn - Catlyn Design 

Schedule your free consultation for Lamorinda Architect Cafe 2014
at www.architectscafeevents.com

Please indicate your preferred date(s), times(s) & design professional(s):
Saturday, July 12: 8am, 9:15am or 10:30am
Saturday, July 26: 8am, 9:15am or 10:30am

join us at the Community Hall, Lafayette Library and Learning Center, 
3491 Mt. Diablo Blvd., Lafayette.

Call today for your free home valuation! 

BRE#01407557 

925.639.3904    KarenRichardsonGroup.com   

We help you find homes,  

                          not just houses. 

Just Sold $957,000 

Lafayette Charmer Listed at $849,000 

Charming 2 bedroom 2 bathroom, approx. 1,165 sq. ft. home, sits on 
a .29 acre lot in the coveted Trails Neighborhood of Lafayette. Minutes 
to downtown, restaurants, schools, freeway and BART. 

Breath Taking Views Listed at $2,450,000 
 It’s time to set your sites on something that’s new. Lafayette boasts top notch 
schools, walking trails to Briones Park, and with this home, quality build finishes. 
Inspired by Tuscan elegance, this Mediterranean home offers elements of classic 
Tuscan architecture and breathtaking views that make you feel like you are sitting 
atop the trees. In Lafayette’s Reliez Valley, this 5 bedroom and 4.5 bathroom villa 
has two fireplaces, a bonus downstairs living space and a custom built-in sauna. 

Karen Richardson 

925.639.3904 

karen@karenrichardsongroup.com 




